
 

 

 

 

 

WAITSFIELD DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 

 

Tuesday, June 11th, 2024 @ 7:00pm 

Meeting to be held in-person and via Zoom 
 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THIS MEETING WILL BE AVAILABLE BOTH IN-PERSON 

AT THE TOWN OFFICES OR REMOTE VIA ZOOM.  TO PARTICIPATE 

REMOTELY, PLEASE USE THE FOLLOWING LINK: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9190265312      
Meeting ID: 919 026 5312 

Or call: 1 929 205 6099 

 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

2.  REVISIONS TO AGENDA, IF ANY 

 

3.  PUBLIC FORUM 

 

4. Application #4184-CU by Sean Lawson/Lawsons Finest Liquids off 155 Carroll 
Rd., Waitsfield VT.  Applicant requests approval to construct a 750 sq. ft. expanded 
beer garden and outdoor seating area.  The parcel is identified as #23003.000 in the 
Irasville Village District. 
 
5. Sketch Plan Review by Mavis LLC for a 16-unit Planned Unit Development off 
Mad River Park Road.  The parcel is identified as #06001.000 and is located in the 
Agricultural-Residential District. 
 
6.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 28, 2024 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT  

 
8.  DELIBERATIONS  

 

 

Development 

Review Board 

Members 

Duncan Brines 

Chris Cook 

John Donaldson, 

Chair 

Gib Geiger 

Steve McKenzie, 

Vice-Chair 

Rudy Polwin 

James Tabor 

 

 

Planning & Zoning 

Administrator/ 

E911 Coordinator 

J.B. Weir 

 

Town 

Administrator 

Vacant 

 

Town Clerk 

Jennifer Peterson 

 

Treasurer 

Vacant 

 

Waitsfield Town 

Office 

4144 Main Street 

Waitsfield, VT  

05673 

(802) 496-2218 

www.waitsfieldvt.us 

 

 

Documents related to the above item(s) are 

available for review in the Town Office, on the 

town website, and via email.   Reasonable 

accommodations shall be provided upon request to 

ensure that the meeting is accessible to all 

individuals regardless of disability.  Please 

contact the Planning & Zoning Office and at 496-

2218 x4 for more information. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9190265312


 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
STAFF REPORT by J.B. Weir for July 11, 2023 Meeting  

 

Application #:  4184-CU   
Land Owner: Sean Lawsons / Lawsons Finest Liquids 
Property Address: 155 Carroll Road 
Parcel Number: 23003.000 in the Irasville Village District 
Meeting Dates: June 11, 2024 
Proposal/Type:        Expansion of existing conditional use for construction 

of a 750 sq. ft. deck to expand beer garden and outdoor 
seating area 

 
 
A. GUIDING ORDINANCE and POLICY PROVISIONS 

 

1. Town of Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws, as adopted March 2, 1971 and amended through 

January 8, 2024:  

 

a. Table 2.03  Irasville Village District 

b. Section 3.09  Parking & Loading Standards 

c. Section 5.03  Conditional Use  

 

2. Waitsfield Town Plan, as adopted on October 9, 2023. 
 
 
B.  MATERIALS SUBMITTED 

 

1. On May 12, 2024, the applicant submitted a conditional use permit application #4184-

CU, zoning permit application #4184, responses to General and Specific Review 

Standards, a cover letter / narrative of the project, and three site plans: “Dog Park Site 

Plan” (Wagner Hodgson Landscape Architecture dated 5/2/2024), “Detail Landscape 

Plan” Sheet LI.1 (Wagner Hodgson Landscape Architecture dated 1/3/2017), and 

“Existing Conditions” Sheet C-1 (Wagner Hodgson Landscape Architecture dated 

1/20/2017). 

 

2. On June 6, 2024, the PZA included in the file an email from the applicant concerning the 

construction plans for the proposed deck. 

 

3. On June 6, 2024, the PZA included in the file an email from State Wetlands Ecologist 

Shannon Morrison and site plan title “Lawsons Wetland Impact Plan.” 

https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Zoning_Bylaws_-_FINAL_ADOPTED_1-8-2024.pdf
https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Adopted_2023_TOWN_PLAN_10-9-2023.pdf


 

4. On June 7, 2024, the PZA included in the file this Board’s decisions in #3734-CU and 

#3796-CU.   

 

C.  PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

1. The property is located at 155 Carroll Road and the principal use is as a taproom and 

brewery. The parcel is identified as 23003.000 in the Irasville Village District.   

 

2. Applicant proposes an as-built 750 sq. ft. deck just to the east of the entrance to the 

taproom and adjacent to the existing boardwalk.  The deck and surrounding greenspace 

will be enclosed by a perimeter fence.     

 

3. As proposed, the deck will be at grade level and anchored using helical piles which screw 

into the ground to minimize disturbance.  Applicant proposes no increase in impervious 

surface, as the deck will extend over an existing grassy area. Per applicant’s submittal, 

some sod will be peeled back and placed elsewhere.  Drainage fabric and course stone 

will be utilized for filtration and drainage underneath the structure. 

 

4. As proposed, the deck satisfies the surrounding setbacks for the Irasville Village District 

as set forth in Table 2.03. 

 

5. The deck design is proposed to be consistent with the existing boardwalk type and 

materials. 

 

6. Access to the proposed outdoor seating area is via a 4-foot-wide entry gate off the 

existing boardwalk. Applicant also proposes an 8-foot-wide entry gate into the fenced-in 

greenspace surrounding the new deck.   

 

7. The one-way driveway into the taproom parking lot would separate the existing outdoor 

seating area and the proposed new deck seating.  Applicant submits that plans for traffic 

control include adding removable speed bumps, adding additional pedestrian and “slow” 

signage, a new painted crosswalk, and staff monitoring of the outside areas at all times. 

 

8. Applicant has not indicated the amount of additional seating that the deck would provide. 

The PZA recommends the Board inquire as to the additional capacity that the expanded 

outdoor seating would provide.    

 

9. Parking is ample given the existing tap room parking lot in addition to the larger lot 

across Carroll Road.    

 

10. No existing vegetation will be removed. 



 

 

11. No lighting is proposed at this time. 

 

12. The proposed deck is not within the mapped wetlands as delineated by the applicant in 

2017 and submitted to the State Wetlands Division.  Per email from Shannon Morrison 

dated May 28, 2024, the applicant needs to re-delineate the wetlands there due to the 

expiration of the 2017 mapping.  In addition, the applicant must apply for wetlands 

permitting on account of the fact that the proposed deck is located within the wetland 

buffer and does not conform with the boardwalk’s allowed use dimensions. 

 

13. A public hearing will be held on Tuesday, June 11th, 2024. Notice was sent to The Valley 

Reporter on May 21, 2024 and it appeared in the May 23, 2024 issue of The Valley 

Reporter.  Abutting property owners were sent notice on May 21, 2024. 

 

















LAWSON’S FINEST LIQUIDS TAPROOM
(EXISTING)

WETLANDS AND 
BOARDWALK SYSTEM 

(EXISTING)





Ex. Grass area

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

U

G

U

U

G

U

UGUUGUUGU

U

G

U

U

G

U

U

G

U

Existing Commercial

Building

ffe=765.58'

Existing Commercial

Building

ffe= 765.50'

S

F

M

F

M

F

M

F
M

F
M

F
M

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

C
a
r
r
o
l
l
 
R

o
a
d

Existing 1,000 gal

septic tank

Existing 2,500 gal

Pump station

Rim= 764.39'

4" PVC inv in= 761.04'

Bottom of Tank= 756.25'

Gravel drive & parking

D

D

D

Ex. 8"  PVC Water main

Gravel parking

Ex. Yard hydrant

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

Ex. CB

Rim= 761.60'

6" PVC Inv in= 757.57'

8" PVC Inv out= 757.57'

Ex. CB

Rim= 763.55'

15" Inv in= 759.35'

15"  Inv out= 759.25''

W

W

W

Conc pad

Covered conc pads

W

bcp

Class II Wetland

Class II Wetland

Class II Wetland

C
la

ss I
I 
W

e
tla

n
d
 5

0
' B

u
ff
e
r

C
la

ss II
 W

etla
nd 5

0' B
uffe

r

Mailbox

Ex. Gravel Drive

Gravel drive

Winter Park Lots 9 & 10

Parcel ID 23003.0

Area= 2 acres

Lot Coverage= 1.24 acres (62%)

Winter Park Lot 7/8

Parcel ID 23002.0

Area= 2.08 acres

Lot Coverage= 0 acres (0%)

Winter Park Lot 6

Parcel ID 23003.0

Area= 0.84 acres

Lot Coverage= 0.30 acres (35.8%)

Winter Park Lot 1A

Parcel ID 23003.0

Area= 1.2 acres

D

D

D

D

Ex. CB

Rim= 748.13''

Inv out= 744.63'

U

G

U

U

G

U

W

W

Ex. 3/4"  Water service

MW

MW

MW

50' ROW

20' Utility easement

Ex. Gravel parking

Ex. Gravel Drive

Gravel drive & parking

15' sideyard

25' rear yard

Winter Park Lot 6

Parcel ID 23003.0

Area= 0.84 acres

Lot Coverage= 0.30 acres (35.8%)

Winter Park Lot 1A

Parcel ID 23003.0

Area= 1.2 acres

D

D

D

NEW 15" HDPE

S= 0.5%

Drafted By

Checked By
Project Mgr

PCL

Project Number

1" = 30'

Scale

Sheet Number

C-1

Drawing Title

Existing Conditions

PCL LAFL0001DLF

155 CARROLL RD

WAITSFIELD, VT

REVISION HISTORY

1.

Date

1/20/2017

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY WILCOX & BARTON, INC. ARE

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE PROJECT. THEY

ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED TO BE SUITABLE FOR

REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS. ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN

VERIFICATION OR ADAPTATION BY WILCOX & BARTON, INC. FOR

THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS SOLE

RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO WILCOX

& BARTON, INC. OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD

HARMLESS WILCOX & BARTON, INC. FROM ALL CLAIMS,

DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR

RESULTING THEREFROM.

1 inch =     ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

30

GENERAL NOTES:

1. PROPERTY LINES, TOPOGRAPHY, AND EXISTING

FEATURES FROM A SURVEY BY POINT OF BEGINNING

LAND SURVEYING & CONSULTING.

2. THIS DRAWING IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A BOUNDARY

SURVEY

3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE,

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIG-SAFE PRIOR TO

ANY EXCAVATION.

1115 ROUTE 100B, SUITE 200

MORETOWN, VERMONT 05660

802-496-4747

www.wilcoxandbarton.com

LOCUS

1"= 1000'

PERMITTING ONLY

1 of 7

Issued For

LAWSONS FINEST

LIQUIDS

W

S

G

TRAVERSE POINT

UTILITY POLE

SEWER MANHOLE

SHRUB

WATER LINE

GRAVITY SEWER LINE

GAS/PROPANE LINE

EXISTING 10' CONTOUR

EXISTING 2' CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOURS

PROPERTY LINE

RIGHT OF WAY/EASMENT LINE

LEGEND

D

STORM DRAIN

100

102

110

TREE

UGE

OHU

UNDERGROUND

ELECTRIC

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

SIGN

CATCH BASIN

WATER GATE VALVE

WATER SERVICE SHUT-OFF VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

MONITORING WELL

FM SEWER FORCE MAIN

WETLAND BOUNDARY

WETLAND BUFFER

TREE LINE

SETBACK/BUILDING ENVELOPE

D

Site

Client

Abutters

Project Parcels

1) Kolin Properties

2) Winter Park Assoc.

Parcels to be purchased

3) Winter Park Assoc.

4) Quentin Pearson Trust

Abutting Properties

5) Revolution Theatre

6) Town of Waitsfield

7) William & Julie Parker

8) Betsy Brothers

9) Skatium, Inc.

10) Irasville Incubator & Storage, Inc.

11) Jay & Sarah Gauthier

12) Carroll House Condominiums

Elizabeth Hitnchliffe

Krissa Jamison

Jean Hubbell

Ann Kerbs

Frances Ann Dinozzi

Susan Chiappetta

13) Green Mountain Power

14) Nella 154 LLC

15) Potter Properties, LLC

16) AEGIS Wind  LLC

1

4

4

2

3

3

14

15

5

6

8

9

10

11
12

13

7

16

PROJECT LOCATION



You don't often get email from sean@lawsonsfinest.com. Learn why this is important

From: Morrison, Shannon
To: Sean Lawson
Cc: pza@gmavt.net
Subject: RE: Deck project at Lawson’s Finest
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 11:39:59 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Lawsons Wetlands Impact plan.pdf

 
Hi Sean and JB
 
I looked up the old 2017 delineation and its attached here. It does look like the proposed deck
would be in the buffer (JB, I based my initial call off the plans you sent me but those were not
accurate).  The deck would need a permit because its does not conform with the boardwalk
allowed use dimensions. You can either redesign it outside of the buffer or come in for a
permit. The delineation has expired, so you will need to get that re-evaluated if you do come in
for a permit.
 
Let me know if you have questions
 
 
 

 
 
Shannon Morrison | District Wetlands Ecologist
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources
Watershed Management Division, Wetlands Program
Davis 3, 1 National Life Dr | Montpelier, VT 05620-3901
802-490-6178 (office)    
https://dec.vermont.gov/watershed/wetlands
 
Check out our draft wetland map updates. 

 
 
From: Sean Lawson <sean@lawsonsfinest.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 12:17 PM
To: Morrison, Shannon <Shannon.Morrison@vermont.gov>
Subject: Deck project at Lawson’s Finest

 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi Shannon,
Reaching out about a new project, we are planning on at the taproom to add a area of

mailto:sean@lawsonsfinest.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:Shannon.Morrison@vermont.gov
mailto:sean@lawsonsfinest.com
mailto:pza@gmavt.net
https://dec.vermont.gov/watershed/wetlands
https://vtanr.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/nearby/index.html?appid=f862dbe013c54fc9be6fa7d26b8e1f2d




D
D


D
D


FD


F
D


FD


FD FD


F
D


F
D


F
D


F
D


F
D


FDFDFDFD


F
D


F
D


F
D


F
D


F
D


7


5


5


760


7


5


4


7


5


6


7


5


7


7


5


8


7


5


9


761


762


763


7
6
4


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


O
H


U


U


G


U


U


G


U


U


G


U


U


G


U
UGUUGUUGU


U


G


U


U


G


U


U


G


U


U


G


U


U


G


U


S


S


F


M


F


M


F


M


F


M


F


M


F


M


F
M


F
M


F
M


F
M


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


F
M


F
M


C
a
r
r
o
l
l
 
R


o
a
d


Existing 1,000 gal


septic tank


Existing 2,500 gal


Pump station


Rim= 764.39'


4" PVC inv in= 761.04'


Bottom of Tank= 756.25'


D


D


D


D


7


6


0


7


6


5


7


5


7


7


5


8


759


7


6


1


7


6


2


7


6


3


764


7
6
6


7


6


5


7


6


5


7


6


4


7


6


4


7


6


4


7


5


5


760


7


5


6


7
5
7


7
5
8


7


5


9


7


6


1


7


6


2


7


6


3


7


6


4


NEW TAPROOM


FFE= 765.59'


NEW BREWERY


FFE= 765.50'


Ex. 8"  PVC Water main


Ex. Yard hydrant


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


Ex. CB


Rim= 761.60'


6" PVC Inv in= 757.57'


8" PVC Inv out= 757.57'


D


Ex. CB


Rim= 763.55'


15" Inv in= 759.35'


15"  Inv out= 759.25''


W


W


W


W


W


Covered conc pads


W


W


Class II Wetland


Class II Wetland


Class II Wetland


C
la


ss I
I 
W


e
tla


n
d
 5


0
' B


u
ff
e
r


C
la


ss II
 W


etla
nd 5


0' B
uffe


r


U


G


U


U


G


U


U


G


U


W


W


W


Ex. 3/4"  Water service


MW


MW


MW


MW


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


D


NEW 15" HDPE


S= 0.5%


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


25' rear yard


764.50


765.13


765.10


763.04


762.71


760.83760.83


761.50761.50


762.58


761.56


762.28


764.52


764.44


764.80


764.88


765.45


765.36


765.42


765.09


765.15


765.09


765.09 765.33
763.91


765.15


764.15


763.00


762.16


762.40
D


D


D


D


D


WETLAND AREA PREVIOUSLY


USED FOR STORAGE, STORED MATERIALS


TO BE REMOVED


NEW PEDESTRIAN BOARDWALK


CONNECTION TO REMOTE PARKING


ROUTE WALK TO AVOID CUTTING OF


WOODY BRUSH, SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN


FOR DETAILS


NEW PEDESTRIAN BOARDWALK


CONNECTION TO REMOTE PARKING


ROUTE WALK TO AVOID CUTTING OF


WOODY BRUSH, SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN


FOR DETAILS


NEW PEDESTRIAN BOARDWALK


CONNECTION TO EXISTING BOARDWALK


ROUTE WALK TO AVOID CUTTING OF WOODY BRUSH


SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR DETAILS


Winter Park Lots 1a, 3, 6, 7,8,9,10, 11, 12


Parcel ID 23003.0


Area= 8.92acres


Lot Coverage= 2.62 acres (19%)


5
0
'
 
S


t
r
e
a
m


 
B


u
f
f
e
r


P
e
r
e
n
n
i
a
l
 
S


t
r
e
a
m


5


0


'


 


S


t


r


e


a


m


 


B


u


f


f


e


r


P


e


r


e


n


n


i


a


l


 


S


t


r


e


a


m


W


Existing water service


D D
D D


D


D


764.42


765.00


763.75


765.00


764.47


761.90


762.06


761.90


763.95


765.08


764.23


763.22


764.97


764.97


763.22


765.30


765.58


765.59
764.89


765.12


765.58


762.06


765.58765.58


DDD


D


765.08


765.47


NEW MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT


ON METAL GRATE PLATFORM


SUPPORTED BY CONCRETE PIERS


Drafted By


Checked By
Project Mgr


PCL


Project Number


1" = 20'


Scale


Sheet Number


WL-1


Drawing Title


Wetland Impacts


PCL LAFL0001DLF


REVISION HISTORY


1.


Date


01/27/2017


ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY WILCOX & BARTON, INC. ARE


INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE PROJECT. THEY


ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED TO BE SUITABLE FOR


REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS. ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN


VERIFICATION OR ADAPTATION BY WILCOX & BARTON, INC. FOR


THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS SOLE


RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO WILCOX


& BARTON, INC. OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD


HARMLESS WILCOX & BARTON, INC. FROM ALL CLAIMS,


DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR


RESULTING THEREFROM.


1 inch =     ft.


( IN FEET )


GRAPHIC SCALE


20


1115 ROUTE 100B, SUITE 200


MORETOWN, VERMONT 05660


802-496-4747


www.wilcoxandbarton.com


PERMITTING ONLY


1 of 1


Issued For


W


S


TRAVERSE POINT


UTILITY POLE


SEWER MANHOLE


DRAIN MANHOLE


EX. WATER LINE


EX. GRAVITY SEWER LINE


PROPERTY LINE


RIGHT OF WAY/EASMENT LINE


LEGEND


D


EX. STORM DRAIN


UGE


OHU


UNDERGROUND


ELECTRIC/ UTILITY


OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE


SIGN


CATCH BASIN


WATER GATE VALVE


WATER SERVICE SHUT-OFF VALVE


FIRE HYDRANT


MONITORING WELL


FM SEWER FORCE MAIN


WETLAND BOUNDARY


WETLAND BUFFER


TREE LINE


SETBACK/BUILDING ENVELOPE


D


Site


Client


155 CARROLL RD


WAITSFIELD, VT


LAWSONS FINEST


LIQUIDS


NEW GRAVEL IN WETLAND


BUFFER= 334 SF


WETLAND BUFFER RETURN TO


VEGETATION = 3900sf


CLEARING WITHIN WETLAND FOR


BOARDWALK CONSTRUCTION = 258 sf


TEMPORARY IMPACTS TO


WETLAND BUFFER = 210sf



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

80



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

MW





		Sheets and Views

		Wetlands Impact plan







decking attached to the boardwalk on the upland side of the open grassy area adjacent
to the top room in the triangle of open space the junction of Carol Road and our
driveway.
 
The decking will be built on posts with a similar methodology as the boardwalk to
minimize soil disturbance and footprint.
 
A sketch map is attached. It is certainly outside of the delineated wetlands area, but I’m
not clear if a small portion the decking falls within the 50’ wetland buffer and would like
your opinion.
 
Please advise on next steps.
 
Thanks,
Sean
 
 
Sean Lawson
Founding Brewer (he/him)
Lawson’s Finest Liquids
Waitsfield, VT
(802) 496-HOPS
Facebook | Instagram
 
Visit our Brewery, Taproom, and Retail Store at 155 Carroll Road, Waitsfield, VT

http://www.lawsonsfinest.com/
https://www.facebook.com/LawsonsFinestLiquids
https://www.instagram.com/lawsonsfinest/


D
D

D
D

FD

F
D

FD

FD FD

F
D

F
D

F
D

F
D

F
D

FDFDFDFD

F
D

F
D

F
D

F
D

F
D

7

5

5

760

7

5

4

7

5

6

7

5

7

7

5

8

7

5

9

761

762

763

7
6
4

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

O
H

U

U

G

U

U

G

U

U

G

U

U

G

U
UGUUGUUGU

U

G

U

U

G

U

U

G

U

U

G

U

U

G

U

S

S

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F

M

F
M

F
M

F
M

F
M

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

F
M

F
M

C
a
r
r
o
l
l
 
R

o
a
d

Existing 1,000 gal

septic tank

Existing 2,500 gal

Pump station

Rim= 764.39'

4" PVC inv in= 761.04'

Bottom of Tank= 756.25'

D

D

D

D

7

6

0

7

6

5

7

5

7

7

5

8

759

7

6

1

7

6

2

7

6

3

764

7
6
6

7

6

5

7

6

5

7

6

4

7

6

4

7

6

4

7

5

5

760

7

5

6

7
5
7

7
5
8

7

5

9

7

6

1

7

6

2

7

6

3

7

6

4

NEW TAPROOM

FFE= 765.59'

NEW BREWERY

FFE= 765.50'

Ex. 8"  PVC Water main

Ex. Yard hydrant

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

Ex. CB

Rim= 761.60'

6" PVC Inv in= 757.57'

8" PVC Inv out= 757.57'

D

Ex. CB

Rim= 763.55'

15" Inv in= 759.35'

15"  Inv out= 759.25''

W

W

W

W

W

Covered conc pads

W

W

Class II Wetland

Class II Wetland

Class II Wetland

C
la

ss I
I 
W

e
tla

n
d
 5

0
' B

u
ff
e
r

C
la

ss II
 W

etla
nd 5

0' B
uffe

r

U

G

U

U

G

U

U

G

U

W

W

W

Ex. 3/4"  Water service

MW

MW

MW

MW

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

NEW 15" HDPE

S= 0.5%

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

25' rear yard

764.50

765.13

765.10

763.04

762.71

760.83760.83

761.50761.50

762.58

761.56

762.28

764.52

764.44

764.80

764.88

765.45

765.36

765.42

765.09

765.15

765.09

765.09 765.33
763.91

765.15

764.15

763.00

762.16

762.40
D

D

D

D

D

WETLAND AREA PREVIOUSLY

USED FOR STORAGE, STORED MATERIALS

TO BE REMOVED

NEW PEDESTRIAN BOARDWALK

CONNECTION TO REMOTE PARKING

ROUTE WALK TO AVOID CUTTING OF

WOODY BRUSH, SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN

FOR DETAILS

NEW PEDESTRIAN BOARDWALK

CONNECTION TO REMOTE PARKING

ROUTE WALK TO AVOID CUTTING OF

WOODY BRUSH, SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN

FOR DETAILS

NEW PEDESTRIAN BOARDWALK

CONNECTION TO EXISTING BOARDWALK

ROUTE WALK TO AVOID CUTTING OF WOODY BRUSH

SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR DETAILS

Winter Park Lots 1a, 3, 6, 7,8,9,10, 11, 12

Parcel ID 23003.0

Area= 8.92acres

Lot Coverage= 2.62 acres (19%)

5
0
'
 
S

t
r
e
a
m

 
B

u
f
f
e
r

P
e
r
e
n
n
i
a
l
 
S

t
r
e
a
m

5

0

'

 

S

t

r

e

a

m

 

B

u

f

f

e

r

P

e

r

e

n

n

i

a

l

 

S

t

r

e

a

m

W

Existing water service

D D
D D

D

D

764.42

765.00

763.75

765.00

764.47

761.90

762.06

761.90

763.95

765.08

764.23

763.22

764.97

764.97

763.22

765.30

765.58

765.59
764.89

765.12

765.58

762.06

765.58765.58

DDD

D

765.08

765.47

NEW MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

ON METAL GRATE PLATFORM

SUPPORTED BY CONCRETE PIERS

Drafted By

Checked By
Project Mgr

PCL

Project Number

1" = 20'

Scale

Sheet Number

WL-1

Drawing Title

Wetland Impacts

PCL LAFL0001DLF

REVISION HISTORY

1.

Date

01/27/2017

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY WILCOX & BARTON, INC. ARE

INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE PROJECT. THEY

ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED TO BE SUITABLE FOR

REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS. ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN

VERIFICATION OR ADAPTATION BY WILCOX & BARTON, INC. FOR

THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS SOLE

RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO WILCOX

& BARTON, INC. OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD

HARMLESS WILCOX & BARTON, INC. FROM ALL CLAIMS,

DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR

RESULTING THEREFROM.

1 inch =     ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

20

1115 ROUTE 100B, SUITE 200

MORETOWN, VERMONT 05660

802-496-4747

www.wilcoxandbarton.com

PERMITTING ONLY

1 of 1

Issued For

W

S

TRAVERSE POINT

UTILITY POLE

SEWER MANHOLE

DRAIN MANHOLE

EX. WATER LINE

EX. GRAVITY SEWER LINE

PROPERTY LINE

RIGHT OF WAY/EASMENT LINE

LEGEND

D

EX. STORM DRAIN

UGE

OHU

UNDERGROUND

ELECTRIC/ UTILITY

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

SIGN

CATCH BASIN

WATER GATE VALVE

WATER SERVICE SHUT-OFF VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

MONITORING WELL

FM SEWER FORCE MAIN

WETLAND BOUNDARY

WETLAND BUFFER

TREE LINE

SETBACK/BUILDING ENVELOPE

D

Site

Client

155 CARROLL RD

WAITSFIELD, VT

LAWSONS FINEST

LIQUIDS

NEW GRAVEL IN WETLAND

BUFFER= 334 SF

WETLAND BUFFER RETURN TO

VEGETATION = 3900sf

CLEARING WITHIN WETLAND FOR

BOARDWALK CONSTRUCTION = 258 sf

TEMPORARY IMPACTS TO

WETLAND BUFFER = 210sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW



















WAITSFIELD DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
FINDINGS OF FACT AND NOTICE OF DECISION

({, CP ,o{'l.~/16 

- C. 

I. GUIDING ORDINANCE and POLICY PROVISIONS 
1. Waitsfield Subdivision Regulations, amended on January 21, 2008. 
2. Waitsfield Town Plan, as adopted on December 18, 2017. 
3. Town of Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws, as adopted March 2, 1971 and amended tluough 

September 26, 2016. 
a. Table 2.03 Irasville Village District (IV). 
b. Section 5.03 Conditional Use. 
c. Section 5.04 Planned Unit Development (PUD) Review. 

II. MATERIALS SUBMITTED 
1. On September 18, 2018, the applicant's representative, P. Mark D'Angelo, submitted an email 
to the interim Zoning Administrator requesting a change in hours of operation for the taproom. 
2. On October 3, 2018, the applicant submitted the sketch showing the proposed relocation of a 

section of the Mad River Path along Carroll Road. 



III. PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The public hearing was held on October 9, 2018. The abutting property owners were sent 
notice on September 21, 2018 and notice appeared in the September 25, 2018 issue of The Times 

Argus. 
2. At the hearing, the applicant explained his rationale for the change in operating hours of the 
taproom to 10:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., rather from 12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. The Board had no 

questions on this request. 
3. The applicant then discussed the rationale for the proposed change in the path location - i.e. 
the original location would require spanning a large low spot and would be more costly. A very 
general outline of how the new path would be constructed was presented, however no 
engineering drawings or other details were submitted. The Board was informed that the Road 
Commissioner, Town Administrator and Selectboard had all approved the new location. 
4. The applicant also disclosed his desire to pave the parking areas by the buildings at 155 and 
157 Can·oll Road instead of leaving them as gravel. He stated that sufficient storm water 
infrastructure has been built to accommodate this. Since this matter was not warned it could not 
properly come before the Board for a decision at this time. The Board did comment that both 
gravel and paving are considered impervious surfaces and a paved lot would probably drain into 

the stormwater system better than a gravel surface would. 
4. The Board clcrsed the hearing and stated a written decision would be issued within 45 days. 
5. During the deliberative session, the Board questioned the feasibility, aesthetics and safety of 
building the path in the new proposed location. Subsequently some members of the Board 
visited the site and shared photographs with the other members. 
6. On October 23, 2018 the Board Chairperson received an email from the Applicant which 
included a conceptual plan for the path and indicated engineering drawings would be 

forthcoming. 

IV. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Based on its review of the application materials, presented testimony, supporting materials, and 
Findings of Fact above, the Waitsfield Development Review Board hereby concludes that the 
proposed new hours of operation of the taproom do meet the conditional use provisions of the 

Town of Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws and is in conformance with the Waitsfield Town Plan. 

Based on its review of the application materials, presented testimony, suppmting materials, and 
Findings of Fact above, the Waitsfield Development Review Board hereby concludes that the 

information provided to date regarding the proposed new path location is not sufficient to resolve 
feasibility, aesthetic and safety concerns. 



V. DECISION 

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, the application is approved 
only with regard to the change of operating hours for the taproom. The hearing should be 
reopened once additional information is provided by the Applicant regarding the request to 

change the path location. 

Dated at Waitsfield, Vermont this 2... q-1-day of October, 2018 for the Town of Waitsfield 
Development Review Board by: 

C0.~ (~ -Chris Cook, Development Review Board Chair 

Voting in the Affirmative: Chris Cook, John Donaldson, Gib Geiger, Mike Kingsbury, Rudy 

Polwin, and Brian Shupe 
Abstaining: None. 
Absent: Chris Jernigan. 

Appeal 
Pursuant to Title 24 VSA §4471 and §4472, an interested person who has participated in 
the review of this application may appeal this decision to the Environmental Division of the 
Vermont Superior Court by filing a Notice of Appeal directly to the Court, 32 Cherry 
Street, Suite 303, Burlington, Vermont 05401, by certified mail within thirty (30) days of 
the date this decision is issued. A copy of the notice must also be sent to the Zoning 
Administrator or the Municipal Clerk who is required to provide a list of interested 
persons to the appellant within five days of receipt of the Notice. The appellant is required 
to send a copy of the Notice, via certified mail, to each interested person. 





 

 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

STAFF REPORT by J.B. Weir for June 11, 2024 meeting  

 

Application #:  Sketch Plan Review 

Landowner:             Mavis, LLC 

Property Address: off Airport Road / Mad River Park Road 

Parcel Number: #06001.000            

Meeting Dates: Sketch Plan Review on June 11, 2024 

Proposal/Type:          Sketch Plan review for a 16-unit clustered housing Planned 

Unit Development.  The parcel is located in the Agricultural-

Residential District and the Industrial District.   

 

A. GUIDING ORDINANCE and POLICY PROVISIONS: 

 

1. Waitsfield Subdivision Regulations, amended on January 21, 2008. 

 

2. Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws, as adopted March 2, 1971 and amended through January 8, 

2024. 

 

3. Waitsfield Town Plan, as adopted on October 9, 2023. 

a. Agricultural-Residential District (12-6) 

b. Industrial District (12-10) 

 

B.  MATERIALS SUBMITTED: 

 

1. On June 4, 2024, applicant submitted a sketch plan review application, cover letter and 

two proposed site plans titled “Estes II Housing Project, Mavis LLC, Mad River Park” -

Sheet EX-01 (Grenier Engineering). 

 

2. On June 7, 2024, the PZA included in the file an ANR Wetlands Inventory Map of the 

parcel. 

 

C. PROJECT SUMMARY: 

 

The property is located off Airport Road and Mad River Park Road and consists of 15.1-acres.  

The project concerns the remaining lands of the Mad River Park property.  As submitted, 

applicant proposes a Planned Unit Development consisting of 16 clustered housing units in a 

design of 2-unit duplexes.  The new development will have direct access of the existing Mad 

River Park Road via two short driveways that will serve a cluster of eight two-story, 2-unit 

duplex style buildings.  Each building site will have a two-car parking area and a garage. 

 

The PUD will utilize an existing prior-approved septic system located in the Park.  For potable 

water supply, applicant proposes individual drilled wells.  Per applicant’s submittal, the project 

will also include an on-site stormwater treatment system that will consist of collect site runoff 

https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Subdivision_Regulations_March_4__2008.pdf
https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Zoning_Bylaws_-_FINAL_ADOPTED_1-8-2024.pdf
https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Adopted_2023_TOWN_PLAN_10-9-2023.pdf


 

via grass swales and either a bio-retention or infiltration basin.  State permitting for wastewater, 

potable water and stormwater discharge will be required.  The project site is subject to Act 250 

jurisdiction and an Act 250 amendment will be required. 

 

Applicant submits that the PUD will utilize a condominiumization approach that will consist of a 

future homeowners’ association and bylaws regarding shared maintenance, preservation of open 

space and architectural guidelines.   

 

There are State jurisdictional wetlands on the parcel.  However, the development has been sited 

outside the wetlands buffer.  Given Act 250 jurisdiction over the project, review by the regional 

Wetlands Division is anticipated. 

 

Permits issued for this property include: There are many permits for the mother parcel dating 

back to 1972.  Most recently, in #SUB20-10, applicant was approved for a 20-unit Planned Unit 

Development off Airport Road on the westernmost portion of the mother parcel. 

 

 

D. SKETCH PLAN REVIEW 

 

Subdivisions are subject to review under Article 3 of the Subdivision Regulations.  A 

preliminary analysis of applicable subdivision regulations is provided below. 

 

Section 2.2 (C) (1): The Board needs to classify the application as one for a minor or major 

subdivision.  Although no lot is proposed to be subdivided, applicants propose a Planned Unit 

Development consisting of 16 units. Pursuant to Section 2.1 (D) of the Waitsfield Subdivision 

Regulations, subdivision applications for Planned Unit Developments (PUD) shall be reviewed 

as major subdivisions under this Article.  PUDs shall meet the standards set forth in Section 5.4 

of the Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws, as well as subdivision standards included in Article 3, unless 

otherwise waived by the Development Review Board. 

 

The PZA recommends that the Board deem this application one for a major subdivision. 

 

Section 2.2 (C) (2):  No waivers have been requested at this time.  

 

Per Section 2.2 (C) (3), the Board should determine whether to include recommendations for 

proposed changes in subsequent submissions, including any requests for additional studies or 

supporting documentation, which, in the Development Review Board’s judgment, would be 

necessary for the proposed subdivision to comply with applicable subdivision review standards 

under Article 3, the goals, objectives and policies of the Waitsfield Town Plan, and with other 

municipal regulations currently in effect.   

 

The PUD site is split between two zoning districts, with the majority of the site located within 

the Agricultural-Residential District and a small portion in the neighboring Industrial District.  

Pursuant to Section 2.2 (F) of the Zoning Bylaws, “Where a district boundary divides a lot in 

single ownership as of the effective date of this bylaw, or any amendment thereto, the 

Development Review Board may permit, subject to conditional use review under Section 5.03, 

the extension of district standards for either portion of the lot up to 50 feet beyond the district 

line into the remaining portion of the lot.”  Applicant’s site plan incorporates this provision and 

http://waitsfieldvt.us/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/waitsfield_subdivision_regulations_03-04-08.pdf#page=15


 

proposed an extension of the Agricultural-Residential District boundary 50 feet into the 

Industrial District. 

 

This is notable due to the fact that neither a single-family residence or a duplex is a permitted or 

conditional use in the Industrial District.  Per Table 2.06, the only allowable dwelling in the 

district is an “accessory dwelling.”  The PZA notes that, as depicted on the site plans, the 50-foot 

district boundary extension encompasses most of the proposed duplexes.  However, a slice of 

Unit 7 and most of Unit 8 are situated outside the boundary extension.  The Board must decide 

whether those units can be included in the current proposal, i.e. whether the Board is satisfied 

that the boundary extension touches the proposed duplex rather than completely encompasses it.  

The PZ notes that the drawing of this district boundary is somewhat arbitrary.  Hence, the PZA 

believes some avenue of relief must exist to allow Units 7 and 8. 

 

The PZA submits that potential relief can be found in Section 5.04 (D) (6).  Per that section, 

where a district boundary line divides a parcel, the Development Review Board may allow the 

development of a single PRD with a total density based on the combined allowable density of 

each district.  Alternatively, the applicant may wish to apply for a variance to allow those units 

to extend beyond the 50-foot boundary.   

 

Density 

 

Density in a PRD is based on the total allowable number of dwelling units that could be 

developed if the land were subdivided into lots in conformance with the regular zoning bylaws.  

In a PRD the density is calculated based on the total acreage of the pre-existing site regardless of 

the presence of wetlands, flood hazards areas, etc. Land with a slope of 25% or more, and the 

area occupied within public or private road rights-of-way shall not be included in the calculation 

of density.  Per applicant’s submittal, the existing remaining lands lot is approximately 15.1-

acres.  The sum is approximately 13.3-acres after subtraction of the road ROWs.  For a 13.3-acre 

site, 13 individual parcels would be allowed with one principal dwelling per parcel (based on a 

1-acre minimum lot size in the Ag-Res District).   

 

PRDs allows for a 25% density bonus for clustered development.  Pursuant to Section 5.04 (C) 

(6) (a), the total number of allowed units may be increased, subject to Development Review 

Board approval, by up to 25% for PRDs, as an incentive for clustered rather than dispersed 

development which protects open space, agricultural land or other critical resource lands, as 

identified in the Waitsfield Town Plan, and/or through site analysis.  Applicant submits that the 

project is clustered by design and protects open space and critical Class II wetlands, and thus that 

the 25% increase in density is available.  Applicant submits that, when private and public ROWs 

are subtracted from the 15.1-acre lot, the remaining land consists of 13.3-acres.  When applying 

the 25% density bonus under Section 5.04 (C) (6) (a), the total available density for the project 

site is 17 total units.  Applicant is requesting 16 total units.  

 

Natural Resource Protection 

 

Pursuant to Section 5.04 (C) (12), in the Agricultural-Residential District, a minimum of 60% of 

the total project site shall be set aside as open space in any PUD.  Applicant submits that the 

project area of this PUD is approximately 2.6-acres, reserving a total open space of 12 +/-acres.  



 

Accordingly, approximately 80% of the parcel remains as open space, thus satisfying the 60% 

open space requirement set forth under Section 5.04 (C) (12).  

 

It also noted that, pursuant to Section 3.10 of the Zoning Bylaws, this stretch of Route 100 is 

delineated as a scenic road.  Applicant submits that the existing screening from Route 100 will 

be mostly maintained, but that there may be some tree removal.  The PZA recommends that the 

Board require a screening/landscaping plan for Preliminary Plan review.  The Board way want 

to discuss a tree cutting plan as well given the Class II wetlands on the property. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

A. Sketch Plan Application  

B. Cover letter / Narrative 

C. Site plans titled “Estes II Housing Project, Mavis LLC, Mad River Park” -Sheet EX-01 

(Grenier Engineering). 

D. ANR Wetlands Map 

 

 

 











S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

W

2 x 6000 GALLON

PUMP STATION

.

S

S

S

200'

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

W
75

' F
RO

NT
 Y

AR
D 

SE
TB

AC
K

UNIT 3

UNIT 6

UNIT 8
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM FM

FM

FM

W

UNIT 1

W

W

W

W

S

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

S

UNIT 4

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

200'

UNIT 7

S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

WL
WL

WL

W
L

W
L

W
L

WL

WL
WL

W
L

WL

WL

W
L

WL

WL

W
L

WL

W
L

WL

W
L

200'

S

S

S

S

W
AI

TS
FI

EL
D A

GRIC
ULT

URAL
-R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

ZO
NE

S

W

S

W

W

UNIT 5

S

UNIT 2

50
' P

OW
ER

LIN
E 

EA
SE

MEN
T

W

W
AI

TS
FI

EL
D IN

DUST
RIA

L D
IS

TR
IC

T 
ZO

NE

SUMMARIZED FROM SECTION 2.2(F)
WHERE DISTRICT BOUNDARY DIVIDES A LOT IN

SINGLE OWNERSHIP, AN APPLICATION IS SUBJECT
TO CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW UNDER SECTION
5.03, THE EXTENSION OF DISTRICT STANDARDS

FOR EITHER PORTION OF THE LOT UP TO 50 FEET
BEYOND THE DISTRICT LINE INTO THE REMAINING

PORTION OF THE LOT

50
' W

ET
LA

ND B
UFF

ER

EXISITNG REMAINING
LANDS LOT ±15.1 ACRES
±13.3 ACRES (EXCLUDING R.O.W)

LOD
LODLOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LODLOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LO
D

LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

PROJECT
AREA

2.6± ACRES

50' CONDITIONAL ALLOWANCE

UTILITY POLE

PROPERTY LINE

RIGHT OF WAY/EASEMENT

EDGE OF ROAD/DRIVE

EDGE OF WATER/POND

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

EX. CONTOURS

EX. FORCEMAIN

EDGE OF WETLAND

WETLAND BUFFER

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

PRO. GRAVITY SEWERLINE

PRO. WATERLINE

SEWER  MANHOLE

DRILLED WELL

EX. EDGE OF WOODS

OHP

720

LEGEND

M
AG

N
ETIC

VT
 G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

17°± W

THIS IS NOT A SURVEY
PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY BASED ON
A PLAN BY TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS AND SOME
EVIDENCE FOUND IN THE FIELD.

ZONING TABLE
ZONING DISTRICT: AGRICULTURAL-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
PROPERTY LINE SETBACKS: 75' OR AS APPROVED BY DRB

FM

WL

LOD
S
W

ESTES II HOUSING PROJECT

NOT FORCONSTRUCTION

30 30 60 120150

05 . 29 . 24
1" = 30

CLW

EX-1

NOTE:  ORIGINAL PLAN 24 " x 36 ". OTHER SIZES NOT TO SCALE

MAVIS LLC
MAD RIVER PARK          WAITSFIELD

E N G I N E E R I N G ,  P C
1 5 5   D E M E R I T T   P L A C E   # 2

P.O. Box 445
Waterbury, VT  05676
TEL (802) 244-6413
FAX (802) 244-1572
grenierengineering.com

Date:
Scale:
Designed:
Drawn:
Checked:
Sheet No:

G R E N I E R

Q:\Waitsfield (1216)\Kingsbury, T.J – Mad River Park Lot #7 Subdivision  (1216-154)\CAD\LOT 7 SITE PLAN.dwg 6/4/2024 2:43 PM

No. Date Revision By

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VT   ROUTE   100

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MORETOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAD RIVER PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTNG POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAN MADE POND IN UPLAND ORIGINALLY FOR STORMWATER CONVEYANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON ELECTRIC COOP. EASEMENT (V22/P201)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.M.P. & N.E.T. EASEMENT (V40/P269) FOR HISTORICAL POWERLINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSAL FIELD EASEMENT TO FLY-IN CHALETS (V33/P350)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' EASEMENT TO AIRPORT ROAD (V141/P286 & V98/P317)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTNG POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTNG UPLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS II WETLAND FIELD DELINEATED BY BY ROSE ENVIRONMENTAL IN MAY 2024 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30



W

W

W

W

Ø

Ø

W

STR
EAM

20' WATER EASEMENT 

TO AGRI-MARK, INC.

v. 141 p. 277 

W

W

S

S

W

W

W

W

W

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

W

W

2 x 6000 GALLON

PUMP STATION

.

200'

S

75
' F

RO
NT

 Y
AR

D 
SE

TB
AC

K

UNIT 3

UNIT 6

UNIT 8

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

W

UNIT 1

W W

UNIT 4

S

200'

UNIT 7

W

W

W
L

WL

WL

WL

W
L

WL

W
L

200'

S

W
AI

TS
FI

EL
D A

GRIC
ULT

URAL
-R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

ZO
NE

UNIT 5

UNIT 2

50
' P

OW
ER

LIN
E 

EA
SE

MEN
T

W

W
AI

TS
FI

EL
D IN

DUST
RIA

L D
IS

TR
IC

T 
ZO

NE

SUMMARIZED FROM SECTION 2.2(F)
WHERE DISTRICT BOUNDARY DIVIDES A LOT IN

SINGLE OWNERSHIP, AN APPLICATION IS SUBJECT
TO CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW UNDER SECTION
5.03, THE EXTENSION OF DISTRICT STANDARDS

FOR EITHER PORTION OF THE LOT UP TO 50 FEET
BEYOND THE DISTRICT LINE INTO THE REMAINING

PORTION OF THE LOT

50
' W

ET
LA

ND B
UFF

ER

EXISITNG REMAINING
LANDS LOT ±15.1 ACRES
±13.3 ACRES (EXCLUDING R.O.W)

LOD

LO
D

LOD

LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LOD

LOD

LO
D

PROJECT
AREA

2.6± ACRES

50' CONDITIONAL ALLOWANCE

UTILITY POLE

PROPERTY LINE

RIGHT OF WAY/EASEMENT

EDGE OF ROAD/DRIVE

EDGE OF WATER/POND

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

EX. CONTOURS

EX. FORCEMAIN

EDGE OF WETLAND

WETLAND BUFFER

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

PRO. GRAVITY SEWERLINE

PRO. WATERLINE

SEWER  MANHOLE

DRILLED WELL

EX. EDGE OF WOODS

OHP

720

LEGEND

M
AG

N
ETIC

VT
 G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

17°± W

THIS IS NOT A SURVEY
PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY BASED ON
A PLAN BY TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS AND SOME
EVIDENCE FOUND IN THE FIELD.

ZONING TABLE
ZONING DISTRICT: AGRICULTURAL-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
PROPERTY LINE SETBACKS: 75' OR AS APPROVED BY DRB

FM

WL

LOD
S
W

ESTES II HOUSING PROJECT

NOT FORCONSTRUCTION

05 . 29 . 24
1" = 30

CLW

EX-1

NOTE:  ORIGINAL PLAN 24 " x 36 ". OTHER SIZES NOT TO SCALE

MAVIS LLC
MAD RIVER PARK          WAITSFIELD

E N G I N E E R I N G ,  P C
1 5 5   D E M E R I T T   P L A C E   # 2

P.O. Box 445
Waterbury, VT  05676
TEL (802) 244-6413
FAX (802) 244-1572
grenierengineering.com

Date:
Scale:
Designed:
Drawn:
Checked:
Sheet No:

G R E N I E R

Q:\Waitsfield (1216)\Kingsbury, T.J – Mad River Park Lot #7 Subdivision  (1216-154)\CAD\LOT 7 SITE PLAN.dwg 6/4/2024 2:43 PM

No. Date Revision By

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILLED WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN   OF   WAITSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN   OF   FAYSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
v. 48 p. 294

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
v. 22 p. 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH. ELECTRIC COOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
v. 44 p. 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
v. 42 p. 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIENS SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL TO LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
v. 82 p. 310

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE EASEMENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH. ELEC. COOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH. ELECTRIC COOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
v. 101 p. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 EASEMENT CENTERED ALONG EXISTING FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING ON CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR LOTS 1 & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" POLY WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO AIRPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 WW-5-1759

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT 7 1.70 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED COMMUNITY WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CERTIFTCATE OF COMPLIANCE 5W0147-4 (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRILLED WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRILLED WELL ONE PUMP FOR BOTH LOT 5 & LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT 6S MAVIS, LLC 4.06± ACRESWW-5-1760-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT 10 MAVIS, LLC 2.4± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT 8 2.03±ACRESLITTLE FUEL CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VT   ROUTE   100

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WAITSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MORETOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDS OF MAVIS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FORCEMAIN TO COMMUNITY WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 5W0147-4 (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAD RIVER PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTNG POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAN MADE POND IN UPLAND ORIGINALLY FOR STORMWATER CONVEYANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF FAYSTON TOWN OF WAITSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAD RIVER PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MICHAEL BROOKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATERLINE (ABANDONED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' WIDE EASEMENT FOR WASHINGTON ELECTRIC CO OP BK117/PG137

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOME FARM WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON ELECTRIC COOP. EASEMENT (V22/P201)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.M.P. & N.E.T. EASEMENT (V40/P269) FOR HISTORICAL POWERLINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSAL FIELD EASEMENT TO FLY-IN CHALETS (V33/P350)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAVIS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT TO MAD RIVER PARK (V163/P228)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' EASEMENT TO AIRPORT ROAD (V141/P286 & V98/P317)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRI-MARK, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTNG POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTNG UPLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS II WETLAND FIELD DELINEATED BY BY ROSE ENVIRONMENTAL IN MAY 2024 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



IMPORTANT!: The Wetlands Viewer is 
designed to help the public research 
wetland locations and features. Only a 
qualified wetland scientist may determine 
the absence or presence of a wetland 
and the boundaries. Not all wetlands are 
mapped. Wetlands not mapped on the 
Vermont Significant Wetland Inventory 
may still be considered significant.

LEGEND

Wetlands Inventory Map
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources

4,514

229.3

3,419

© Vermont Agency of Natural Resources

174.0

1:

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Meters174.00 87.00

vermont.gov

DISCLAIMER: This map is for general reference only. Data layers that appear on
this map may or may not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable. ANR and

the State of Vermont make no representations of any kind, including but not
limited to, the warranties of merchantability, or fitness for a particular use, nor

are any such warranties to be implied with respect to the data on this map.

June 7, 2024

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

1" = 285 1cm = 34Ft. Meters

Wetlands Inventory Map

Wetland

Wetland Projects

Wetlands - VSWI

Class 1 Wetland

Class 2 Wetland

Buffer

Wetlands - VSWI Advisory Layer

Vermont Vernal Pool Atlas

Confirmed

Potential

Probable

VT List of Priority Rivers and Streams

Part B (impaired TMDL not required)

Part C (stressed needs more assessment)

Part D (impaired with approved TMDL)

Part E (altered exotic species)

Part F (altered flow regulation)

Part G (channel alteration)

VT List of Priority Lakes and Ponds

Part B (impaired TMDL not required)

Part C (stressed needs more assessment)

Part D (impaired with approved TMDL)

Part E (altered exotic species)

Part F (altered flow regulation)

DFIRM Floodways

Special Flood Hazard Areas (All Available 
Counties)

AE (1-percent annual chance floodplains with elevations)

A (1-percent annual chance floodplains without elevations)

AO (1-percent annual chance zone of shallow flooding 1-3 
feet)

0.2-percent annual chance flood hazard zone

Soils - Hydric

Hydric - Obligate (OBW)

Hydric - Facultative Wetland Plants (FACW)





Waitsfield DRB Minutes                                                                                                                             Page  1 
May 28, 2024 

Town of Waitsfield 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
May 28, 2024 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm, and was held in person at the 
Waitsfield Town Offices and online via Zoom. 
 
DRB Members Present:  Duncan Brines, John Donaldson (Chair), Gib Geiger, Steve 
McKenzie, Jim Tabor 
Staff:      Zoning Administrator JB Weir 
Others:     Chach Curtis, John Pitrowski, Aaron Shea 
 
2.  REVISIONS TO AGENDA, IF ANY 
No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
3.  PUBLIC FORUM 
Nobody requested time to address the Board. 
 
4.  Application #4177-CU by Charles Curtis and Katherine Dolan off 958 East Rd., Waitsfield VT. 
Applicants request approval for a second curb cut on the same parcel to serve a permitted 
barn/workshop. The parcel is identified as #16004.000 in the Agricultural-Residential District. 
 
Mr. Curtis summarized that physical features on the property would make it necessary to 
construct a driveway much longer than access that would be enabled by a second curb cut.  He 
noted that he has spoken with Josh Rogers about the site, and that Mr. Rodgers did not express 
concerns about the curb cut.  Mr. Weir confirmed that Mr. Rodgers has looked at the site, and 
will work with Mr. Curtis to determine the exact location for the driveway edges. 
 
Mr. Curtis explained that the solar array at the location will be moved onto the roof of the 
workshop when it is constructed. 
 
Mr. Weir indicated that no concerns have been raised by adjoining property owners regarding 
the workshop space, and Mr. Curtis explained that there will be no water supply or wastewater 
system installed for the workshop.  The configuration of the curb cut in relation to a nearby 
driveway was reviewed, and the building setbacks in the area also discussed. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Tabor moved to close the hearing for Application #4177-CU.  The motion was 
seconded by Mr. McKenzie.  All voted in favor. 
 
5.  Sketch Plan Review by Shea Property Services for a subdivision of an existing 22-acre lot into 
three lots of 1-acre, 1-acre and 20-acres. The parcel is identified as #99031.001 and is located in 
the Agricultural-Residential District. 
 
Mr. Pitrowski outlined that the Master Plan materials for the Shea’s previous subdivision 
included information about this property as well.  He indicated that the two lots proposed for 
development at this point are each being designed to contain duplexes, with a shared 



Waitsfield DRB Minutes                                                                                                                             Page  2 
May 28, 2024 

conventional septic system for the four dwelling units.  A common driveway access from Route 
100 will serve both sites; access from a neighboring drive is also being explored. There are no 
development plans for the remaining 20 acres.  The Master Plan will be revised to include that 
this further development has been initiated.  The dimensions of setbacks, property lines, etc. 
were reviewed with the Board.  A wetlands report is available for the parcel, as well as wildlife 
habitat, endangered species, and other resource reports.  No Board members requested 
further studies of any kind.   
 
There was some discussion of screening requirements, utilities being placed underground, and 
potential driveway access configurations.  The applicant was encouraged to discuss the 
potential for driveway sharing with the adjacent Armstrong property. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Brines moved to designate this as a Minor Subdivision.  The motion was seconded 
by Mr. Geiger.  All voted in favor. 
 
6.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The minutes of May 14, 2024 were amended and approved. 
 
The upcoming schedule was reviewed. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT  
The public portion of the meeting was adjourned at 7:34 pm to move into deliberations.  
 
8. DELIBERATIONS 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Carol Chamberlin, Recording Secretary 


	1. drb_agenda_2024-6-11
	2. Final Meeting Packet for Lawsons expanded beer garden
	1. Lawsons beer garden expansion Staff Report
	2. Applications and cover letter
	3. 24.0503 Lawsons_Expaned Beer Garden Site_v1
	4. L1.1 DETAIL LANDSCAPE PLAN-1
	5. C1 Ex Conditions
	6. RE_ Deck project at Lawson’s Finest
	7. Lawsons Wetlands Impact plan
	Sheets and Views
	Wetlands Impact plan


	8. Lawson's reconsideration #3734-CU-R & #SUB 17-01 PUD-R final PDF
	9. Lawsons_#3796-CU-C_and_#SUB_7-11_Final_PDF

	3. Final Meeting Packet for Mavis LLC Estes II
	1. Staff Report for Mavis LLC - Estes II
	2. Application and cover letter
	3. LOT 7 SITE PLAN-SITE PLAN31.05.24
	Sheets and Views
	SITE PLAN


	4. LOT 7 SITE PLAN-SITE PLAN31.05.24_100sc
	Sheets and Views
	SITE PLAN (3)


	5. Wetlands Map

	4. DRB-min-05-28-24-draft



